
CITYOF MENDOTA
'oCantaloupe Center Of The World"

ROLANDO CASTRO
Mayor

JESUS MENDOZA
Mayor Pro Tem

JOSE ALONSO

JOSEPH R. RIOF'RIO

OSCAR ROSALE,S

AGENDA
MENDOTA GITY COUNCIL
Regular City Council Meeting
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

643 QUINCE STREET
June 28,2022

6:00 PM

CRISTIAN GONZALEZ
City Manager

JOHN KINSEY
City Attorney

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of every
month. Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is hereby given that Council may
discuss and/or take aclion on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on vibrate/off
while in the council chambers.
Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding any item on

this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall, located at 643 Quince Street
Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM.

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special assistance to participate at this
meeting please contact the City Clerk at (559) 655-3291 or (559) 577-7692. Notification of at least forty-eight hours
prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de interpretaci6n para participar en esta reuni6n, comuniquese con la Secretaria de la Ciudad al
(559) 655-3291 o (559) 577-7692 entre las 8 a.m. y las 5 p.m. de lunes a viernes. La notificaci6n de al menos
veinticuatro horas antes de la reuni6n permitir6 al personal adoptar las disposiciones necesarias para garantizar su
participaci6n en la reunion.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL GALL

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

1. Adjustments to Agenda

2. Adoption of final Agenda

CITIZENS' ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS
At this time, members of the public may address the City Council on any matter not listed on the agenda involving
mafters within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a "request to speak" form and limit your comments
toTHREE(3)MINUTES. PleasegivethecompletedformtotheCityClerkpriortothestartofthemeeting. Allspeakers
shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, slanderous, or profane
language. All speakers must step to the podium and state their names and addresses for the record. Please watch
the time.

City Council Agenda June 28,20221

ci.mendota.ca.us

The Gity ol Mendota is an equal opportunity provider and employer

643 0uince Street Mendota, Galilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 266-6456 Fax: (559) 655'4064

TDD/[TY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/[TY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)



APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING

1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of June 14, 2022.

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances
and/or adopted under this agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. lf discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately.

JUNE 8, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 21 ,2022
WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 51874 THROUGH 51924
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVA[- = $9+5,057.64

Waiver of second reading and proposed adoption of Ordinance No. 22-01,
amending the officialzoning map of the City of Mendota in the matter of Application
No. 21-10, the Carballo (Salomon) Apartments Project (755 Marie Street; APN
01 3-106-1 5).

DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and Police Department
a) Monthly Reports

City Attorney
a) Update

3. City Manager

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Council Member(s)

2. Mayor

ADJOURNMENT

introduced

1

2

1

2

2City Council Agenda June 28,2022



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

l, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of June 28, 2022, was
posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 643 Quince Street, on Thursday,
June 23,2022 at 8:30 p.m

Celeste Cabrera-Ga

3City Council Agenda June 28,2022



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1    June 14, 2022 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting    June 14, 2022 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Castro at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Rolando Castro, Mayor Pro Tem Jesus 

Mendoza and Councilors Jose Alonso, Joseph 
Riofrio, and Oscar Rosales 

 
Council Members Absent:    None 
 
Flag salute led by Councilor Alonso 
 
Invocation led by Police Chaplain Lugo 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt the agenda, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 
Mendoza; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of May 24, 2022. 

 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2    June 14, 2022 

 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by Councilor 
Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. MAY 25, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 8, 2022 

WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 51800 THROUGH 51873 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $880,315.86 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-31, authorizing the City Manager to 

execute all necessary documents to terminate services with Administrative 
Solutions, Inc./Navia and to execute all documents necessary to obtain replacement 
services with Employer Driven Insurance Services. 
 

3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-32, adopting a list of projects for Fiscal 
Year 2022-2023 funded by SB1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017. 

 
4. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-33, awarding the construction contract for 

the Mendota Junior High School Safe Routes to School project to American Paving 
Co. in the amount of $207,622.00. 
 

5. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-34, approving the fireworks stand permits 
for 2022. 
 

6. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-35, approving a Procurement Policy for 
the City of Mendota.  

 
7. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-36, approving an amendment to the Fiscal 

Year 2021-2022 Budget. 
 

8. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 22-37, authorizing expenditures for the 
materials required for the construction of the Honor Wall at the baseball fields at 
Rojas-Pierce Park. 

 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to approve items 1 through 8 of the Consent 
Calendar, seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 22-38, adopting a negative 

declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; Resolution No. 
22-39, approving an amendment to the Land Use Element of the City of Mendota 
General Plan Update 2005-2025; and introduction and waiver of the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-01, amending the official zoning map of the City of Mendota, all 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3    June 14, 2022 

in the matter of Application No. 21-10, the Carballo (Salomon) Apartments Project 
(755 Marie Street; APN 013-106-15). 

 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Planner O’Neal provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the report. 
 
At 6:22 p.m. Mayor Castro opened the hearing to the public. 
 
Linda Varela – shared her concerns about the proposed project and inquired about the 
design/layout of the project. 
 
Discussion was held on Ms. Varela’s concerns and on the project. 
 
Victor Martinez – commented on the proposed project. 
 
Discussion was held on the project. 
 
Raymond Aquino – shared his concerns about the proposed project. 
 
Discussion was held on Mr. Aquino’s concerns and on the project. 
 
Jim Teague – inquired about the project. 
 
Discussion was held on Mr. Teague’s comments. 
 
Ubaldo Garcia – provided additional information about the project. 
 
Discussion was held on the project. 
 
Julio Carballo – provided information about the project. 
 
Discussion was held on the project. 
 
At 6:47 p.m. Mayor Castro closed the hearing to the public. 
 
Discussion was held on the project. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to adopt Resolution Nos. 22-38 and 22-39 and introduce 
and waive the first reading of Ordinance No. 22-01, seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously 
approved (5 ayes). 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council discussion and consideration on opening the sports fields to the public 

during regular park hours. 
 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item.  



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4    June 14, 2022 

 
Victor Martinez – commented on the item. 
 
Victor Morales – commented on Public Hearing item 1. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to select option 1 as follows: 
 

1. Direct staff to open the sports fields during regular park hours (7am-11pm) for groups 
smaller than twenty-five (25) persons, but still give priority to users that have an approved 
facility use application. This would also likely result in the need to approve park trespassing 
ordinances to provide enforcement options. 

 
The motion was seconded by Councilor Alonso; unanimously approved (5 ayes) 
 
2. Council discussion and consideration of a rate for a general transaction and use tax 

measure ballot. 
 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and Finance Director Banda provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Raymond Aquino – commented on the item. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to direct staff to pursue a 1.25% transaction 
and use tax for parks and roads, seconded by Councilor Riofrio; approved (4 ayes, no: 
Castro). 
 
3. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 22-40, approving and 

adopting the operating budget for the City of Mendota for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 
 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez provided the report.  
 
Discussion was held on the proposed budget. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to adopt Resolution No. 22-40, seconded by 
Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Finance Director 

a) Grant Update 
 
Finance Director Banda provided an update on various grant projects, and the status of 
various grant applications. 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5    June 14, 2022 

 
Discussion was held on the various projects and grant applications. 
 
2. City Engineer 

a) Update 
 

City Engineer Osborn provided his report including the status of various engineering 
projects, planning projects, grant applications, and development projects. 
 
Discussion was held on the status of local street projects that are planned; upcoming 
Caltrans projects; and the status of the railroad crossing improvement project. 
 
3. City Attorney 

a) Update 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
4. City Manager 
 
City Manager Gonzalez thanked the Council for approving the budget; and reported on the 
impacts of the current economy. 
 
Discussion was held on the condition of the splash park; the condition of a light pole near 
Chevron; drainage issues near Rios Street and Lozano Street; issues with someone 
illegally dumping oil on the curb near Garcia Street and Blanco Street; and the status of the 
Pool Park project. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Councilor Rosales shared information about various code enforcement cases. 
 
Discussion was held on code enforcement department procedures. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza inquired on the possibility of repairing the plaque at Rojas-Pierce 
Park and reported on the upcoming Fireworks Show. 
 
Discussion was held on the fireworks show, and Officer Galaviz participating in the Police 
Olympics. 
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Castro reported on a meeting he attended at Fresno State. 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  6    June 14, 2022 

Discussion was held on the San Joaquin Air Pollution Control District Special City Selection 
Committee meeting that Councilor Rosales recently participated in. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to CA Government Code §§ 54954.5(f), 54957.6 
a. Agency Designated Representative: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager 
b. Employee Organization: Mendota Police Officers Association 

 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Potential initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of 
Government Code section 54956.9 (two potential cases). 

 
At 8:19 p.m. the Council moved into closed session. 
 
At 8:46 p.m. the Council reconvened in open session and City Attorney Kinsey stated that 
in regard to items 1 and 2 of the Closed Session, there was no reportable action. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 8:46 p.m. by Councilor Alonso, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza; 
unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
_______________________________   
Rolando Castro, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

6/8/2022-6/21/2022

CK# 51874-51924

Date Check # Check Amount Vendor    Department Description                                       

June 8, 2022 51874 121,193.00$                          CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL       GENERAL

PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 5/23/2022-6/5/2022           

June 10, 2022 51875 5,733.12$                              AMERITAS GROUP                GENERAL

VISION & DENTAL INSURANCE FOR JULY 2022                    

June 10, 2022 51876 27.07$                                   COMCAST                       GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

XFINITY PHONE&INTERNET SERVICES 7/1/22-7/5/22         

June 10, 2022 51877 3,100.00$                              ECS IMAGING INC.              GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

LASERFICHE & SUPPORT SERVICES 7/21/2022-7/20/2023   

June 10, 2022 51878 129,681.98$                          THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON   SEWER

MENDOTA JP FINANCIAL AUTHORITY WASTEWATER REFUND 

REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2021

June 10, 2022 51879 5,000.00$                              ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS - FRESNO GENERAL

MEDICAL CHECK RUN 6/6/2022                        

June 10, 2022 51880 41.65$                                   AIRGAS USA, LLC               WATER

(1) RENT CYL INDIVIDUAL SMALL CARBON DIOXIDE- MAY 2022   

June 10, 2022 51881 1,972.74$                              COMCAST                       GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

CITYWIDE XFINITY PHONE & INTERNET SERVICES 6/6/22-6/30/22

June 10, 2022 51882 163.91$                                 CORELOGIC INFORMATION         GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

REAL QUEST SERVICES FOR 5/1/22-5/31/22            

June 10, 2022 51883 607.27$                                 PETTY CASH                    GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

PETTY CASH EXPENSES TAG# 724-738 2/23/2022-6/7/2022   

June 13, 2022 51884 1,567.95$                              WESTAMERICA BANK              GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE LOAN PAYMENT JULY-2022 & JEEP 

CHEROKEE LOAN PAYMENT JULY-2022   

June 21, 2022 51885 632.74$                                 AFLAC                         GENERAL 

AFLAC INSURANCE FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022        

June 21, 2022 51886 172.35$                                 ALEX AUTO DIAGNOSTICS         GENERAL

2020 FORD EXPLORER POLICE INTERCEPTOR OIL & FILTER, TIRE 

ROTATION, 2015 FORD EXPLORER POLICE INT. INPECT CS

June 21, 2022 51887 2,863.39$                              AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR MAY 2022 -CITY HALL 

& PD

June 21, 2022 51888 1,249.31$                              AT&T MOBILITY                 GENERAL

POLICE DEPARTMENT CELL PHONE SERVICES 4/12/22-5/11/22 

June 21, 2022 51889 281.39$                                 BSN SPORTS INC.               GENERAL

MAC ORANGE RUBBER ANCHOR PLUG BIG LEAGUE BASE     

June 21, 2022 51890 126.00$                                 CABRERA, CELESTE              GENERAL

EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT-FOOD SAFETY MANAGER TRAINING

June 21, 2022 51891 291.61$                                 CHEMSEARCH                    SEWER

(2) CHERRY FLOW, 5 GL, NAC FE (WWTP) & FUEL CHARGE  

June 21, 2022 51892 461.23$                                 COMCAST BUSINESS              GENERAL

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF-MENDOTA PD CIRCUIT- JUNE 2022 (PD)

June 21, 2022 51893 450.00$                                 CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC.      WATER-SEWER

MOMS SYSTEM-UTILITY BILLING REVIEW METER TYPE & FEES

June 21, 2022 51894 200.00$                                 DATA TICKET, INC.             GENERAL 

MAY 2022 DAILY CITATIONS, NOTICES, APPEAL MONTHLY   

June 21, 2022 51895 651.00$                                 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         GENERAL

(6) BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS & 32-FINGERPRINT 17-FINGERPRINT FBI 

MAY 2022 (PD)                    

June 21, 2022 51896 837.94$                                 EINERSON'S PREPRESS           GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

12,000 LEFT HAND WINDOW ENVELOPES #10 BLK INK & SHIPING

June 21, 2022 51897 184.00$                                 FRESNO CITY COLLEGE           GENERAL

(1) REGISTRATION D. MALDONADO- TRAFFIC COLLISION TRAINING (PD)

June 21, 2022 51898 15,028.19$                            FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF         GENERAL-WATER-SEWER      

DISPATCH SERVICES MAY 2022 & 22-PRISONER PROCESSING 

SERVICES 3RD QTR JAN-MAR 22 (PD)

June 21, 2022 51899 504.00$                                 FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC.      GENERAL 

(36) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO SERVICES FOR- MAY 2022        

June 21, 2022 51900 450.00$                                 GILDARDO RAMIREZ TRUJILLO     GENERAL

(1) PLATFORM OF FLOWERS "ROBERT SILVA DAY" & (1) WHITE 

FLOWERS FOR FUNERAL & DELIVERY TO FOWLER        

June 21, 2022 51901 63,800.00$                            H&R PLUMBING AND DRAIN CLEANING SEWER

(1) CLARIFIER REHABILITATION, RECOATING CHANNEL WALLS 

PO#17528 (WWTP)            

June 21, 2022 51902 51.98$                                   HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS          STREETS

(1) 6IN GENERAL RECIP BLADE 12PC (1) 20AMP USB OUT

June 21, 2022 51903 180.00$                                 INSYARATH, KHAMPHOU           GENERAL

MONTH OF MAY STATS (PD)                           

June 21, 2022 51904 121.00$                                 M.C REPAIRS FULL DIAGNOSTIC   GENERAL

OIL CHANGE 2015 FORD INTERCEPTOR M81, 2016 FORD FUSION- OIL 

CHANGE &TIRE ROTATION  (PD)         

June 21, 2022 51905 2,001.01$                              METRO UNIFORM                 GENERAL

(2) RAZOR BODY ARMOR (PD)                   

June 21, 2022 51906 66,103.82$                            MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC.    REFUSE

SANITATION CONTRACT SERVICES FOR MAY 2022         

June 21, 2022 51907 90.00$                                   NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS       GENERAL 

(40) BASE MONTHLY FEE (6) PARTICIPANT FEE 3/30/22 (PD)

June 21, 2022 51908 226.51$                                 NEXUS ADMINISTRATORS, INC.    GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

2ND QUARTER 2022 RETIREMENT PLAN ADMINISTRATION   

June 21, 2022 51909 3,360.52$                              NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL            WATER

(750) GAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12.5%, (634) GAL SODIUM 

HYPOCHLORITE- 12.5%                 



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

6/8/2022-6/21/2022

CK# 51874-51924

June 21, 2022 51910 573.60$                                 PROVOST & PRITCHARD           GENERAL

PASS-THRU PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STEVE HAIR WESTLAND MAP-

JANUARY 2022

June 21, 2022 51911 2,878.48$                              PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT      GENERAL

(3) S&W M&P 223 SA RFL 16IN 30R (PD)               

June 21, 2022 51912 665.32$                                 R.G. EQUIPMENT COMPANY        GENERAL-STREETS

(1) AIR FILTER, FLEECE, (1) SPARK PLUG CB1, (1) AIR FILTER, FLEECE, 

(1) FUEL FILTER FOR WALBRO       

June 21, 2022 51913 10,189.76$                            TRASHCANS WAREHOUSE           REFUSE

(8) SPLIT TWO-STREAM RECYCLING & WASTE BARREL       

June 21, 2022 51914 738.88$                                 RED TRIANGLE OIL COMPANY      STREETS 

(14) 5 GALLON PAIL + TAX                          

June 21, 2022 51915 29.95$                                   SEBASTIAN                     GENERAL

SECURITY SERVICES 5/21/22-6/20/22 (PD)            

June 21, 2022 51916 139.50$                                 SUNNYSIDE TROPHY              GENERAL

(1) 12X15 BLACK PLAQUE (PD)                       

June 21, 2022 51917 194.85$                                 TCM INVESTMENTS               GENERAL

MPC3503 RENTAL PAYMENT-COPY MACHINE JUNE 2022     

June 21, 2022 51918 225.00$                                 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE GENERAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT SEARCH SERVICES 5/1/22-5/31/22, LAW 

ENFORCEMENT SEARCH SERVICES APRIL & JUNE 2022 

June 21, 2022 51919 1,843.47$                              TRIANGLE ROCK PRODUCTS,LLC    STREETS

ST 3/8 CM SC3000 AGG & ASPHALT QTY: 9.84 & 10.41 WATER LEAK & 

POTHOLES  

June 21, 2022 51920 979.68$                                 VERIZON WIRELESS              GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

CITYWIDE CELL PHONE SERVICES 5/7/22-6/6/22        

June 21, 2022 51921 150.00$                                 VETERINARY MEDICAL CENTER     GENERAL

(1) EUTHANASIA  (ANIMAL CONTROL)                       

June 21, 2022 51922 15,820.87$                            WANGER JONES HELSLEY PC ATTORNEYS GENERAL-WATER-STREETS

LEGAL SERVICES RE:  GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 5/15/2022, LEGAL 

SERVICES RE: SGT CARLOS ESQUEDA (ARBITRATION)

June 21, 2022 51923 66.96$                                   WECO                          GENERAL-WATER-SEWER

RENT CYL ACETYLENE #4 & OXYGEN D&K MAY 2022       

June 21, 2022 51924 481,154.64$                          WEST VALLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY WATER

AUTOMATIC METER READING PROJECT MAY 2022 PAYMENT #4 

945,057.64$                      



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: JEFFREY O’NEAL, AICP, CITY PLANNER 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION NO. 21-10, THE CARBALLO (SALOMON) APARTMENTS PROJECT 

DATE: JUNE 28, 2022 
  

ISSUE 
In the matter of Application No. 21-10, the Carballo (Salomon) Apartments Project, shall the City 
Council waive the second reading of and adopt Ordinance No. 22-01? 
 
BACKGROUND 
At a regular meeting on June 14, 2022 the City Council conducted a public hearing and took three 
actions related to Application No. 21-10, the Carballo (Salomon) Apartments Project: 
 

1. Adopted Resolution No. 22-38, adopting a negative declaration determining that the project 
will not result in a significant effect on the environment. 

2. Adopted Resolution No. 22-39, amending the General Plan Land Use designation of APN 
013-106-15 from Medium High Density Residential to High Density Residential. 

3. Introduced and waived the first reading of Ordinance No. 22-01, which would amend the 
zone district of APN 013-106-15 from R-2 (Medium/High Density Residential) to R-3 
(High Density Multiple-Family Residential). 

 
ANALYSIS 
Staff’s analysis of the project remains unchanged from its original presentation and discussion on 
June 14, 2022.  To finalize the rezoning component of the project, a second action is required for 
each: the second reading and adoption.  If adopted, the ordinance would take effect 30 days later.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
Via adoption of Resolution No. 22-38, the City Council has determined that Application No. 21-
10 will not have a significant effect on the environment.  A notice of determination was filed with 
the County Clerk on June 20, 2022 and the State Clearinghouse on June 21, 2022.  Nothing further 
is required. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
No public notice is required for this second reading of the ordinance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Review and processing of the planning applications, engineering plans, and building plans are paid 
for by the applicant. 
 



2 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council waives the second reading of and adopts Ordinance No. 
22-01, which would amend the zone district of APN 013-106-15 from R-2 (Medium/High Density 
Residential) to R-3 (High Density Multiple-Family Residential). 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Ordinance No. 22-01 
 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL   ORDINANCE NO. 22-01 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA AMENDING 
THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 
OF MENDOTA IN THE MATTER OF APPLICATION  
NO. 21-20, THE CARBALLO (SALOMON)  
APARTMENTS PROJECT (755 MARIE STREET;  
APN 013-106-15) 
 
 WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on June 14, 2022, the Mendota City Council 
considered Application No. 21-10, submitted by Ubaldo Garcia on behalf of Julio Carballo, 
said application proposing to develop approximately 0.60 acres at 755 Marie Street 
(Assessor’s Parcel No. 013-106-15) with up to 15 multiple family dwellings; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the project site is designated Medium-High Density Residential by the 
City of Mendota General Plan Update 2005-2025 (General Plan) and is zoned R-2 
(Medium/High Density Residential); and 
 

WHEREAS, Application No. 21-10 proposes to amend the Land Use designation 
of the project site to High Density Residential and amend the zoning to R-3 (High Density 
Multiple-Family Residential), which combination of land use designation and zoning would 
accommodate the proposed Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, via Resolution No. 22-39, the City Council has amended the Land 
Use Element of the General Plan to reflect APN 013-106-15 as High Density Residential; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 65854, the Planning 

Commission shall conduct at least one public hearing on a proposal to amend the zoning 
ordinance before forwarding a recommendation to the City Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on May 17, 2022, the Planning Commission 

conducted a duly-noticed public hearing and adopted Resolution No. PC 22-02 by a vote 
of 4-1, recommending that the City Council approves the proposed amendment to the 
zoning map with the condition that said amendment be conditioned upon limitation of 
future construction on the site to not more than one (1) story in height; and  

  
WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 65856, upon receipt of a 

recommendation from the Planning Commission regarding a change of zone, the City 
Council shall conduct a public hearing; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 3, 2022, a notice of public hearing before the City Council 

was published in The Business Journal, similar notices were individually mailed to 



 2 

property owners within 300 feet of the project site, and a copy of the notice was posted in 
the Mendota City Hall bulletin window and on the City’s website; and 

 
WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on June 14, 2022, the City Council did conduct 

a public hearing at which it considered testimony regarding the project, including the 
recommendation of the Planning Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, for reasons cited in the record, the City Council finds it is not in the 

best interest of the project or the health, safety, and general welfare of the public to 
impose an additional limitation to the height of future construction beyond that which 
already is imposed by the R-3 (High Density Multiple-Family Residential) District; and 

 
WHEREAS, approval of the project consists of a “lease, permit, license, certificate, 

or other entitlement for use” and involves an amendment to zoning that may have a 
reasonably foreseeable indirect effect on the environment, and is therefore a “project” 
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code Section 
21000, et seq. (“CEQA”) and the CEQA Guidelines, California Code of Regulations Title 
14, Chapter 3, Section 15000, et seq.; and 

 
WHEREAS, as the agency primarily responsible for carrying out or approving said 

project, the City of Mendota assumes the role of lead agency pursuant to CEQA; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted Resolution No. 22-38 determining that 

the activities proposed within Application No. 21-10 will not have a significant effect on 
the environment and, consistent with the California Environmental Quality Act and the 
CEQA Guidelines, has adopted a negative declaration.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Mendota hereby ordains as 
follows: 
 
SECTION 1. The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and by this reference 
made an operative part hereof. 
 
SECTION 2. The zone district of APN 013-106-15, more particularly described as Lots 
21 through 27 of Block 23 of the Town of Mendota, recorded at Page 18 of Volume 1 of 
Miscellaneous Maps, Official Records of Fresno County, is hereby amended from R-2 
(Medium/High Density Residential) to R-3 (High Density Multiple-Family Residential) as 
illustrated in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. 
 
SECTION 3.  Severability. If any part of this Ordinance is held to be invalid for any reason, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, and 
the City Council hereby declares that it would have passed the remainder of this 
Ordinance, as if such invalid portion thereof had been deleted. 
 
SECTION 4.  This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its passage. 
 
SECTION 5.  The Mayor shall sign and the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this 
Ordinance and will see that it is published and posted in the manner required by law.  



 3 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 

The foregoing ordinance was introduced on the 14th day of June 2022 and duly passed 
and adopted by the City Council of the City of Mendota at a regular meeting thereof held 
on the 28th day of June 2022, by the following vote:  
 
  
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:       ______________________________  
        Rolando Castro, Mayor  
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
______________________________  
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
 
______________________________  
John Kinsey, City Attorney



 
 

EXHIBIT “A” TO ORDINANCE NO. 22-01 
REZONE 

Page 4 of 4   



Animal Control
Monthly Log

May 2022

LOCATION OFFICER DATE TYPE BREED/DESCRIPTION SEX OWNER IMPOUND Y/N DOG DISPOSITION & DATE CASE DISPOSITION OFFENSE FINE
121 BARBOZA PENA 5/1/2022 PUBLIC HAZARD DOG BITE F VICTOR ANTONIO GARCIA YES 10-DAY QUARANTINE REPORT TO FOLLOW 2ND $200.00

8TH/ STAMOULES PENA 5/2/2022 PUBLIC HAZARD 5 DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE UNK 1920 8TH ST NO DOGS ENCLOSED UPON ARRIVAL CITED 2ND $250.00
424 DERRICK PENA 5/2/2022 SELF INITIATE: ANIMAL COMPLAINT DEAD CAT UNK UNK NO DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

283 TUFT SANDOVAL 5/2/2022 PUBLIC HAZARD 3 LOOSE DOGS UNK JOSE VILLANUEVA NO DOGS CONTAINED BY OWNER WARNING 1ST $0.00
MENDOTA PD PENA 5/3/2022 SELF INITIATE: ANIMAL COMPLAINT PITBULL BROUGHT IN TO MEPD F UNK YES AT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

796 UNIDA PENA 5/3/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3 DOGS TIED UP UNK ALEXSANDRA HERNANDEZ NO LEFT WITH OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN 2ND $0.00
1258 BELMONT NAVARRO 5/4/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT MED WHT/ BLK DOG UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA PD PENA 5/5/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL QUESTIONS ON LOST DOG F MARYANNA CERVANTEZ NO UNABLE TO LOCATE COMPLETE 1ST $0.00
DOG POUND PENA 5/5/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL QUESTIONS ON LOST DOG UNK LUIS LOPEZ NO UNABLE TO LOCATE COMPLETE 1ST $0.00

104 KATE SANDOVAL 5/6/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL KITTENS UNK UNK NO LEFT ON PROPERTY/ ADVISED CALL FHAS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
MENDOTA JR HIGH NAVARRO 5/6/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL QUESTIONS ON LOST DOG UNK LUIS LOPEZ NO UNABLE TO LOCATE COMPLETE 1ST $0.00

MENDOTA PD SANDOVAL 5/6/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL QUESTIONS ON LOST DOG UNK ADRIAN GONZALEZ NO UNABLE TO LOCATE COMPLETE 1ST $0.00
751 H ST SANDOVAL 5/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 LRG BRWN DOGS UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
202 I ST SANDOVAL 5/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG BITE M DOLORES MEMBRENO YES 10-DAY QUARANTINE REPORT TO FOLLOW 1ST $200.00

926 2ND ST PENA 5/7/2022 SELF INITIATE: ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 LRG DOGS UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
6TH/ LOLITA SANDOVAL / PENA 5/7/2022 SELF INITIATE: ANIMAL COMPLAINT 4 DOGS M UNK YES SLEEP NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

635 I ST SANDOVAL 5/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 DOGS M UNK YES SLEEP NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
POOL PARK PENA 5/7/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT KITTENS UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

HIGH SCHOOL NAVARRO 5/10/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT MED SIZE DOG M UNK YES SLEEP NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
573 KATE NAVARRO 5/12/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 SMALL DOGS UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

L ST/ 2ND ST NAVARRO 5/12/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL 3 SMALL KITTENS UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
935 RIO FRIO NAVARRO 5/12/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 6 DOGS FIGHTING UNK RAMON PEREZ NO 4 DOG LOCATED CITED 2ND $150.00

573 KATE PENA 5/13/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 SMALL DOGS F VICTOR ANTONIO GARCIA YES 1 DOG SEIZED PER DOG BITE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN 2ND $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTRY SANDOVAL 5/16/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG BITE UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

519 LOLITA SANDOVAL / PENA 5/16/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 4 DOGS AND 5 PUPPIES UNK UNK YES 5 PUPPIES RESCUED FHAS/ 4 DOGS SLEEP UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
800 GARCIA NAVARRO 5/17/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL 2 KITTENS UNK UNK NO ADVISED MANAGER CATS WILL LEAVE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
7TH/ OLLER NAVARRO 5/19/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SUBJ WITH 7 DOGS UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

MENDOTA JR HIGH SANDOVAL / PENA 5/23/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BLK/ WHT DOG ON CAMPUS F UNK YES SLEEP NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
MENDOTA PD NAVARRO 5/23/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL LOST CAT F ROSARIO NO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
6TH/ LOLITA SANDOVAL / PENA 5/25/2022 LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL BRWN DOG M DOLORES MEMBRENO NO DOG RETURNED TO OWNER COMPLETE 1ST $0.00

ROJAS PIERCE PARK ALCAZAR 5/26/2022 PUBLIC HAZARD LRG WHT/ GRY DOG UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
115 BELMONT ALCAZAR 5/31/2022 SELF INITIATE: ANIMAL COMPLAINT DEAD CAT UNK UNK NO DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00

800 GARCIA SANDOVAL 5/31/2022 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LARGE DOG UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

TOTAL IMPOUND: 17 TOTAL: $800.00
RESCUED: 5
AT DOG POUND: 1
RETURNED TO OWNER: 1
SLEEP: 8



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

ADDRESS TYPE OF CASE 1ST NOTICE DEADLINE STATUS
 FINE 

AMOUNT 
OFFICER

1285 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
PANOCHE / WHITESBRIDGE AVE OTHER AGENCY ASSIST 5/1/2022 N/A ASSIST COMPLETE -$                     PENA

324 GOMEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
691 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

LOZANO / BLANCO ST CITIZEN ASSIST 5/1/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
806 JUANITA ST CITIZEN ASSIST 5/1/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

260 ESPINOZA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
241 ESPINOZA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
231 GREGG CT VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

167 CERVANTES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
167 CERVANTES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ROOSTERS) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

767 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

2099 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
121 BARBOZA ST PUBLIC HAZARD (ANIMAL BITE) 5/1/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

641 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
OLLER / 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
OLLER / 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/1/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
151 STRAW ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     SANDOVAL

2ND / NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
340 BLACK ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
411 SILVA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
970 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
773 KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
ROJAS PIERCE PARK COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

1070 9TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/2/2022 5/12/2022 WARNING -$                     PENA
657 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
657 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL

807 CANAL ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
807 CANAL ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

543 STAMOULES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/2/2022 5/12/2022 WARNING -$                     NAVARRO
APN: 013-111-02 MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

1182 6TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 5/5/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     SANDOVAL



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

239 J ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
603 L ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

413 MARTINEZ CT VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 5/5/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO
315 RIOS ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

558 BARAJAS CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 NAVARRO
467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

618 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
63 VERA CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO

2ND / MARIE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
210 McCABE AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 NAVARRO

617 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
617 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
625 GAXIOLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 5/5/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     SANDOVAL
2ND / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
2ND / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 5/5/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
617 GARCIA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
617 GARCIA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL

DERRICK / NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
DERRICK / NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/2/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
MENDOTA CITY HALL ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 5/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

LA COLONIA COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
437 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 5/3/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
912 MARIE ST REFUELING 5/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
784 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/3/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               PENA
1191 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 5/3/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
557 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 5/3/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
557 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/3/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

225 MARIE ST CITIZEN ASSIST 5/3/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

627 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/4/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
HERNANDEZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/4/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

585 STAMOULES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (UNPERMITTED STRUCTURE) 5/4/2022 5/14/2022 NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
HOLMES / SORENSON AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

601 DIVISADERO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/4/2022 5/14/2022 WARNING -$                     NAVARRO
570 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (UNPERMITTED PHONE SALE) 5/4/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     NAVARRO

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
580 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH / FIRE HAZARD) 5/5/2022 5/15/2022 WARNING -$                     PENA

755 STAMOULES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/5/2022 5/8/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
MEPD CITIZEN ASSIST 5/6/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

LOZANO / BLANCO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/6/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
680 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRANSIENT) 5/6/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

MEPD COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/6/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL DETAIL-SPECIAL DETAIL 5/6/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

MEPD CITIZEN ASSIST 5/6/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
603 LOZANO ST VANDALISM 5/7/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
665 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/7/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

601 LOZANO ST FOLLOW UP 5/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
1883 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (URINATING IN PUBLIC) 5/7/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

157 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
2099 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
202 I ST #136 FOLLOW UP 5/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

800 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
626 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
575 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 5/8/2022 5/18/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

1182 6TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
1182 6TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA

LOZANO / PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
GONZALEZ / VERA CIR VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

919 QUINCE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/8/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
200 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ENCAMPMENT) 5/8/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
2099 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
650 OLLER ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
605 BASS AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
MEPD CITIZEN ASSIST 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

443 N KATE ST CITIZEN ASSIST 5/9/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL DETAIL-SPECIAL DETAIL 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
747 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (UNPERMITTED PHONE SALE) 5/9/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     NAVARRO

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
MEPD CITIZEN ASSIST 5/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

MARIE / 9TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/9/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     PENA
2ND / NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/9/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

1191 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLICANCE / TRASH) 5/9/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               PENA
9TH / CANAL ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/9/2022 5/12/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO
865 CANAL ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/9/2022 5/12/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO
555 N KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/9/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
555 N KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/9/2022 5/12/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO

8TH / NAPLES ST RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE 5/9/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA
346 ROSALES LN MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/10/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     NAVARRO

OXNARD / MALDONADO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/10/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 NAVARRO
MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

1269 MARIE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

977 MARIE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
891 MARIE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
361 MARIE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
948 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

8TH / NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO
6TH / NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO

468 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO
6TH / OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
613 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO
866 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

1006 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
1072 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO
1161 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

BELMONT / QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
680 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
580 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
836 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
1165 11TH ST FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

891 MARIE ST FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
6TH / OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
866 OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

1006 OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
1030 OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

QUINCE / BELMONT AVE FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
680 DERRICK AVE FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
580 DERRICK AVE FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

1296 DERRICK AVE FOLLOW UP 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

912 MARIE ST REFUELING 5/13/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/13/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

6TH / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
872 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL
884 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

773 STAMOULES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL
747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/13/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
731 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
731 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

7TH / JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
7TH / JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
8TH / JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
8TH / JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
1067 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
606 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

606 JUANITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
QUINCE / BELMONT AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL

607 S KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
607 S KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
1099 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
1099 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

QUINCE / 8TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
7TH / KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
7TH / KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

773 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
8TH / KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
8TH / KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

761 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
755 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
843 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
843 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

LOLITA / 9TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
LOLITA / 9TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
667 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
667 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

573 STAMOULES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
642 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
642 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

557 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
557 4TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

TULE / 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
207 ASH AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
207 ASH AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
1748 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
1748 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/13/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

ROJAS PIERCE PARK COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
202 I ST #101 FOLLOW UP 5/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

229 K ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/14/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

1957 JENNINGS ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 5/15/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     PENA
LOZANO / BLANCO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

DIVISADERO / LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
DIVISADERO / LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/15/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
323 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

250 VALENZUELA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
631 OXNARD ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
467 QUINCE ST PUBLIC HAZARD (LIGHT POLE DOWN) 5/15/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA
631 OXNARD ST VEHICLE NUISANCE 5/15/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

STAMOULES / 6TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/15/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
281 McCABE AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

840 BLACKSTONE AVE MISC INVESTIGATION 5/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
766 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/16/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
747 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

MEPD MISC INVESTIGATION 5/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
685 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

800 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
280 HOLMES AVE VEHICLE CHECK 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
691 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

840 KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/16/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
3RD / OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/17/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

631 DE LA CRUZ ST ABANDONED VEHICLE 5/17/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
313 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/17/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/17/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
11TH / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/17/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
11TH / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/17/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     NAVARRO

837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/17/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
825 BELMONT AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (ROOSTERS) 5/17/2022 5/27/2022 WARNING -$                     NAVARRO

779 UNIDA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/17/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
507 OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO

340 ROSALES LN VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 5/21/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO
401 MENDOZA CT VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

2ND / I ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
266 L ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
SMOOT / SORENSON AVE VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

585 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO
585 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO
585 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO

108 KATE CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 5/28/2022 WARNING -$                     NAVARRO
601 DIVISADERO CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 NAVARRO
601 DIVISADERO CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 NAVARRO
601 DIVISADERO CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO
611 DIVISADERO CIR MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
2ND / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
800 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/18/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
507 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERBALE VEH) 5/19/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

DMV COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
367 QUINCE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/19/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     NAVARRO
4TH / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/19/2022 5/22/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO

767 TULE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/19/2022 5/22/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO
825 BELMONT AVE FOLLOW UP 5/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

642 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TAMPERING W/ METER) 5/19/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     NAVARRO
1064 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TAMPERING W/ METER) 5/19/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     NAVARRO



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
129 RAMIREZ LN VEHICLE CHECK 5/19/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
129 RAMIREZ LN VEHICLE CHECK 5/19/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

767 TULE ST MISC INVESTIGATION 5/19/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO
1229 HOBLITT AVE MISC INVESTIGATION 5/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
296 OLLER ST ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 5/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
296 OLLER ST ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 5/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

MENDOTA DOG POUND VANDALISM 5/20/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA
1100 2ND ST CITIZEN ASSIST 5/20/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA

241 SAN PEDRO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
2ND / L ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 5/23/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA

413 RIO FRIO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 5/23/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
160 LOCUST AVE VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

655 LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
935 RIO FRIO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

1814 JENNINGS ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
1748 JENNINGS ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

766 PUCHEU ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
567 OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     PENA

251 McCABE AVE VEHICLE CHECK 5/20/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
700 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

RAMIREZ / LUA AVE PATROL CHECKS 5/21/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/21/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

320 HOLMES AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/21/2022 6/1/2022 WARNING -$                     PENA
342 ROSALES LN VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
568 BARAJAS CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

8TH / PUCHEU ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 5/24/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
1136 PUCHEU ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 5/24/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA

955 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
11TH / PUCHEU ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 5/24/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
730 STAMOULES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 5/24/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA

1782 4H ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
NAPLES / HWY 33 VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/21/2022 N/A 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/21/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

RAMIREZ / LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/22/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/22/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

635 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
912 MARIE ST REFUELING 5/22/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
655 LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
655 LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/22/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

431 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
280 McCABE AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
240 FLEMING AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

209 SANTA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
160 STRAW ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

5TH / RIO FRIO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/22/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     PENA
QUIROGA CT / GONZALEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/22/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

2099 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/22/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
912 MARIE ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 5/22/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

9TH / NAPLES ST OFFICER'S ASSIST 5/22/2022 N/A ASSIST COMPLETE -$                     PENA
606 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (OPEN CONTAINER) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

300 RIOS ST #508 GRAND THEFT AUTO 5/23/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     NAVARRO
624 4TH CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (APPLIANCE) 5/23/2022 6/3/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

691 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
FRESNO HUMANE MISC INVESTIGATION 5/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

207 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (JUNK TRAILER) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO
690 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/23/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
295 NAPLES ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/23/2022 5/26/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO

747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
1729 JENNINGS CT VEHICLE CHECK 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

175 ASH AVE VEHICLE CHECK 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
5TH / MARIE ST RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE 5/23/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA

231 N GREGG CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (SEMI IN RESIDENTIAL) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO
I / 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

9TH / OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (UNPERMITTED PHONE SALE) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               NAVARRO
GARCIA / BARBOZA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

784 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOP VEHS / TRASH / SUB STRUCTURE) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 400.00$               NAVARRO
BLACK / VALENZUELA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
418 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
784 LOLITA ST FOLLOW UP 5/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO

436 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/23/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
467 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/23/2022 6/3/2022 WARNING -$                     PENA

OXNARD / ESPINOZA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (SEMI IN RESIDENTIAL) 5/23/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     NAVARRO
568 BARAJAS CT COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/23/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     NAVARRO

700 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

436 PUCHEU ST FOLLOW UP 5/24/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     PENA
836 OLLER ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 5/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

266 L ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/24/2022 6/4/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
606 LOLITA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FENCING REGULATIONS / INOP VEHS) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               PENA
225 MARIE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (DRINKING IN PUBLIC) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA

247 MALDONADO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/24/2022 6/4/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
DIVISADERO / MARIE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

DIVISADERO / MARIE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/24/2022 N/A 72 HR TAG -$                     PENA
968 RIO FRIO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
860 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
860 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 5/24/2022 6/4/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
272 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (FURNITURE) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

585 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 300.00$               SANDOVAL
1967 7TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

564 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
574 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (CAR PARTS / FURNITURE) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               SANDOVAL

872 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
884 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

502 J ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               SANDOVAL
735 I ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 5/24/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
306 K ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/24/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/24/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/24/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

1110 9TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
2ND / OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
301 BLANCO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
640 GARCIA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
630 GARCIA ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
329 BLANCO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
331 BLANCO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
181 NAPLES ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA

627 DE LA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
629 DE LA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
651 DE LA CRUZ ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

1110 9TH ST FOLLOW UP 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
413 MENDOZA CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

232 LUA AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
226 LUA AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

330 ROSALES LN MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
116 RAMIREZ AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
114 RAMIREZ AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

467 QUINCE ST FOLLOW UP 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

467 QUINCE ST FOLLOW UP 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
MENDOTA POOL PARK CITIZEN ASSIST 5/25/2022 N/A ASSIST COMPLETE -$                     PENA

643 QUINCE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
642 PUCHEU ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
1064 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH) 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

931 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WEEDS) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
1248 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WATER METER SHUT OFF) 5/25/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

467 N KATE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WATER METER SHUT OFF) 5/25/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL
301 BLANCO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (WATER METER SHUT OFF) 5/25/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
635 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/25/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
669 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/25/2022 N/A WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
679 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/25/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

313 RIOS ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/25/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL
315 RIOS ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/25/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 SANDOVAL

300 RIOS ST #508 MUNI CODE VIOLATION (UNLICENSED FOOD VENDOR) 5/25/2022 6/5/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL
2ND / OLLER ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/25/2022 N/A  CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
467 QUINCE ST FOLLOW UP 5/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/26/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA

1066 QUINCE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (INOPERABLE VEH) 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               PENA
567 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (HOMELESS ENCAMPMENT) 5/26/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL

766 DERRICK AVE FOLLOW UP 5/26/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN -$                     SANDOVAL
615 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
617 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 PENA
617 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     PENA

439 SILVA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
408 BANDONI CT VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
603 GAXIOLA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
643 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

2025 6TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TREE / CONCRETE) 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               SANDOVAL
242 TUFT ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL

506 RIO FRIO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 PENA
837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/26/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
662 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/26/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

2ND / K ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/26/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
475 N KATE ST RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE 5/26/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     SANDOVAL

MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/26/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     PENA
121 BARBOZA ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/26/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

GAXIOLA / HERNANDEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/27/2022 5/30/2022 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO
LOZANO / HERNANDEZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/27/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO

651 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/27/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
693 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/27/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 NAVARRO
800 GARCIA ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/27/2022 N/A 72 HR TAG -$                     NAVARRO

614 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/27/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     NAVARRO
1300 2ND ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     NAVARRO
507 OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/27/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     NAVARRO

733 I ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR
653 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/28/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 ALCAZAR
653 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/28/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     ALCAZAR

766 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR
640 DERRICK AVE FOLLOW UP 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

May 2022

580 DERRICK AVE FOLLOW UP 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR
10TH / OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR
1161 OLLER ST FOLLOW UP 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR
331 MARIE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/28/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 ALCAZAR

557 I ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     ALCAZAR
697 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (UNPERMITTED PHONE SALE) 5/28/2022 5/28/2022 WARNING -$                     ALCAZAR

7TH / TULE ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/28/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY -$                     ALCAZAR
415 MENDOZA CT MUNI CODE VIOLATION (VEH PARKED ON LAWN) 5/29/2022 N/A CITE 25.00$                 ALCAZAR
400 MENDOZA CT VEHICLE CHECK 5/29/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 ALCAZAR

PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/29/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 ALCAZAR
PEREZ / LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/29/2022 N/A TOW / REPORT TO FOLLOW -$                     ALCAZAR

654 LOZANO ST VEHICLE CHECK 5/29/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 ALCAZAR
654 LOZANO ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TRASH / FURNITURE / WEEDS) 5/29/2022 N/A CITE 300.00$               ALCAZAR
837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/31/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL
720 OLLER ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (RUNNING WATER) 5/31/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 5/31/2022 N/A COMPLETE -$                     SANDOVAL

667 RIO FRIO ST (ALLEY) MUNI CODE VIOLATION (OPEN CONTAINER) 5/31/2022 N/A CITE 50.00$                 SANDOVAL
518 STAMOULE ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (JUNK) 5/31/2022 N/A CITE 100.00$               SANDOVAL
777 DERRICK AVE MUNI CODE VIOLATION (SIGNS) 5/31/2022 6/13/2022 WARNING -$                     SANDOVAL

2083 8TH ST MUNI CODE VIOLATION (TIRES / JUNK) 5/31/2022 N/A CITE 200.00$               SANDOVAL
TOTAL: 14,575.00$         



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220000937.1 121 BARBOZA ST 5/1/2022 Sun NO ANIMAL COMPLAINT
220000938.1 424 DERRICK AV 5/1/2022 Sun NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000940.1 643 LOLITA ST 5/1/2022 Sun YES DISTURBANCE PC 415
220000941.1 5TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/1/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000944.1 610 GAXIOLA ST 5/2/2022 Mon NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000950.1 2ND ST 7 L ST 5/2/2022 Mon YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
220000952.1 654 LOZANO ST 5/2/2022 Mon NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
220000953.1 748 QUINCE ST 5/2/2022 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000954.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 5/2/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000955.1 7TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/2/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000956.1 LOLITA ST & DIVISADERO ST 5/2/2022 Mon YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220000957.1 439 N KATE ST 5/2/2022 Mon YES POSSESSION PC 466
220000958.1 1246 BELMONT AV 5/2/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000959.1 GONZALEZ ST & AMADOR ST 5/2/2022 Mon YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220000960.1 201 TUFT ST 5/3/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000961.1 540 NAPLES ST 5/3/2022 Tue NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000963.1 121 BARBOZA ST 5/3/2022 Tue NO MENTALLY UNSTABLE WI 5150
220000964.1 7TH ST & OLLER ST 5/3/2022 Tue NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220000965.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 5/3/2022 Tue NO ERROR
220000967.1 MARIE ST & DIVISADERO ST 5/3/2022 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000968.1 BELMONT AV & DERRICK AV 5/4/2022 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000969.1 6TH ST & PUCHEU ST 5/4/2022 Wed NO  GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000970.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 5/4/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220000971.1 285 ESPINOZA ST 5/4/2022 Wed NO REPOSSESSION
220000972.1 195 SMOOT AV 5/4/2022 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000973.1 647 PEREZ ST 5/4/2022 Wed YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
220000974.1 507 OLLER ST 5/4/2022 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000977.1 3123 BASS AV 5/4/2022 Wed NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000980.1 121 BELMONT AV 5/5/2022 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000981.1 755 LOLITA ST 5/5/2022 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000982.1 411 N KATE ST 5/5/2022 Thu NO ROBBERY PC 211
220000983.1 558 4TH ST 5/5/2022 Thu NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220000985.1 207 L ST 5/5/2022 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000986.1 300 GONZALEZ ST 5/5/2022 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
220000989.1 520 SILVA ST 5/6/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220000991.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 5/6/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220000992.1 1282 BELMONT AV 5/6/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220000994.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 5/6/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001000.1 800 GARCIA ST 5/6/2022 Fri NO SEX OFFENSE PC 287
220001001.1 603 LOZANO ST 5/7/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001003.1 202 I ST 5/7/2022 Sat NO ANIMAL COMPLAINT MMC 6.56.010
220001004.1 1267 OLLER ST 5/7/2022 Sat NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220001012.1 715 OLLER ST 5/7/2022 Sat NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001013.1 213 I ST 5/8/2022 Sun YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
220001014.1 1182 6TH ST 5/8/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001015.1 250 SAN PEDRO ST 5/8/2022 Sun NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220001017.1 300 RIOS ST 5/8/2022 Sun NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001018.1 851 PUCHEU ST 5/9/2022 Mon NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220001019.1 616 SORENSEN AV 5/9/2022 Mon NO REPOSSESSION
220001020.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 5/9/2022 Mon NO PETTY THEFT PC 484(G)
220001021.1 225 MARIE ST 5/9/2022 Mon YES RESISTING PC 148, PC 647, WARRNT ARREST
220001022.1 6TH ST & OLLER ST 5/9/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220001024.1 MARIE ST & 9TH ST 5/10/2022 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001037.1 202 I ST 5/10/2022 Tue YES RESISTING PC 148, PC 69, PC 30305
220001038.1 485 MARIE ST 5/10/2022 Tue YES RESISTING PC 69, PC 243(C)2, PC 594
220001039.1 655 LOZANO ST 5/11/2022 Wed NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220001040.1 1209 5TH ST 5/11/2022 Wed NO FOUND PROPERTY
220001044.1 654 LOZANO ST 5/11/2022 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001046.1 1137 PUCHEU ST 5/11/2022 Wed NO REPOSSESSION
220001047.1 647 PEREZ ST 5/12/2022 Thu NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001049.1 624 QUINCE ST 5/12/2022 Thu YES SEX OFFENSE PC 287, PC 288
220001050.1 564 4TH ST 5/12/2022 Thu YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
220001053.1 7TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/13/2022 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001054.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 5/13/2022 Fri NO SEX REGISTRANT PC 290
220001057.1 516 I ST 5/13/2022 Fri NO MENTALLY UNSTABLE WI 5150
220001061.1 MCCABE AV & SORENSEN AV 5/13/2022 Fri YES DUI ARREST VC 23152(A)(B)
220001065.1 2ND ST &  NAPLES ST 5/13/2022 Fri YES DUI ARREST VC 23152(A)(B)
220001066.1 3000 BASS AV 5/13/2022 Fri YES DUI ARREST VC 23152(A)(B)
220001067.1 1725 9TH ST 5/14/2022 Sat NO REPOSSESSION
220001068.1 252 K ST 5/14/2022 Sat NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001075.1 121 BELMONT AV 5/14/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001076.1 301 BLANCO ST 5/14/2022 Sat YES DUI ARREST VC 23152(A)(B), TRAFFIC COLLISION
220001077.1 747 DERRICK AV 5/14/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001078.1 631 OXNARD ST 5/15/2022 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001079.1 467 QUINCE ST 5/15/2022 Sun NO PUBLIC HAZARD
220001080.1 680 DERRICK AV 5/15/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001081.1 6TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/15/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001082.1 7TH ST & NAPLES ST 5/15/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001083.1 485 MARIE ST 5/15/2022 Sun YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
220001084.1 601 OXNARD ST 5/15/2022 Sun NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001085.1 605 BASS AV 5/16/2022 Mon NO ANIMAL COMPLAINT
220001086.1 837 PUCHEU ST 5/16/2022 Mon NO REPOSSESSION
220001089.1 424 DERRICK AV 5/16/2022 Mon NO CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422
220001090.1 LOLITA ST & 5TH ST 5/16/2022 Mon YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11378, WARRANT ARREST
220001091.1 2ND ST & J ST 5/16/2022 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001092.1 11TH ST & OLLER ST 5/17/2022 Tue NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001093.1 HWY 33 & BASS AV 5/17/2022 Tue NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220001094.1 7TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/17/2022 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001095.1 942 2ND ST 5/17/2022 Tue NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001097.1 1566 9TH ST 5/18/2022 Wed NO MENTALLY UNSTABLE WI 5150
220001098.1 1285 OLLER ST 5/18/2022 Wed NO COMMERCIAL BURGLARY PC 459
220001100.1 2ND ST & NAPLES ST 5/18/2022 Wed NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220001102.1 7TH ST & STAMOULES ST 5/18/2022 Wed NO POSSESSION-STOLEN VEHICLE PC 496, PC 148
220001103.1 6TH ST & DERRICK AV 5/18/2022 Wed NO MENTALLY UNSTABLE WI 5150
220001105.1 1266 7TH ST 5/19/2022 Thu NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001106.1 550 DERRICK AV 5/19/2022 Thu YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377A
220001107.1 225 MARIE ST 5/19/2022 Thu NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220001108.1 3382 BASS AV 5/19/2022 Thu NO MENTALLY UNSTABLE WI 5150
220001111.1 607 PUCHEU ST 5/20/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001112.1 3699 BASS AV 5/20/2022 Fri NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001127.1 1891 8TH ST 5/21/2022 Sat NO CANCELLED
220001132.1 1290 6TH ST 5/21/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001133.1 6TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/22/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001134.1 318 GOMEZ ST 5/22/2022 Sun NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220001135.1 655 LOLITA ST 5/22/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001136.1 HWY 33 & BASS AV 5/22/2022 Sun YES PAROLE VIOLATION PC 3056
220001138.1 720 OLLER ST 5/22/2022 Sun NO SHOPLIFTING PC 459.5
220001139.1 202 I ST 5/22/2022 Sun NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001140.1 918 OLLER ST 5/22/2022 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, WARRANT ARREST
220001144.1 960 NAPLES ST 5/23/2022 Mon NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220001146.1 300 RIOS ST 5/23/2022 Mon NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001147.1 GOMEZ ST & GARCIA ST 5/23/2022 Mon YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220001154.1 205 LOCUST ST 5/23/2022 Mon NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001157.1 272 NAPLES ST 5/24/2022 Tue NO PETTY THEFT PC 484G
220001158.1 PUCHEU ST & 9TH ST 5/24/2022 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001160.1 PEREZ ST & LOZANO ST 5/24/2022 Tue NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001163.1 643 RIO FRIO ST 5/24/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001166.1 LOZANO ST & HWY 33 5/24/2022 Tue YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220001167.1 654 LOZANO ST 5/25/2022 Wed NO GRAND THEFT PC 487
220001172.1 684 SORENSEN AV 5/25/2022 Wed NO REPOSSESSION
220001173.1 208 ESPINOZA ST 5/25/2022 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001175.1 200 J ST 5/25/2022 Wed YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001176.1 6TH ST & QUINCE ST 5/25/2022 Wed YES BREAKING TRACTION VC 23109
220001179.1 647 PEREZ ST #10B 5/25/2022 Wed NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001186.1 250 DERRICK AV 5/26/2022 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001187.1 617 DE LA CRUZ ST 5/26/2022 Thu NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001190.1 5TH ST & MARIE ST 5/26/2022 Thu YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001192.1 SORENSEN AV & MCCABE AV 5/26/2022 Thu NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220001193.1 307 DIVISADERO ST 5/26/2022 Thu NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001194.1 5TH ST & MARIE ST 5/26/2022 Thu YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220001195.1 OLLER ST & 9TH ST 5/26/2022 Thu YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220001196.1 614 DE LA CRUZ ST 5/27/2022 Fri NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001197.1 1282 BELMONT AV 5/27/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001198.1 507 OLLER ST 5/27/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220001200.1 4TH ST & H ST 5/27/2022 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 166
220001201.1 653 4TH ST 5/28/2022 Sat NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001204.1 7TH ST & MARIE ST 5/28/2022 Sat YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220001205.1 WHITESBRIDGE RD & PANOCHE RD 5/28/2022 Sat YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
220001206.1 550 DERRICK AV 5/28/2022 Sat YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
220001207.1 645 LOZANO ST 5/28/2022 Sat YES SEX OFFENSE PC 288
220001208.1 560 DIVISADERO ST 5/29/2022 Sun NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001209.1 1617 7TH ST 5/29/2022 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001210.1 PEREZ ST & LOZANO ST 5/29/2022 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220001214.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 5/29/2022 Sun NO ERROR
220001221.1 10TH ST & OLLER ST 5/29/2022 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220001222.1 1491 7TH ST 5/29/2022 Sun NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245
220001223.1 411 MENDOZA ST 5/30/2022 Mon NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220001224.1 181 NAPLES ST 5/30/2022 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001225.1 5TH ST & RIO FRIO ST 5/30/2022 Mon YES RECKLESS DRIVING VC 23103
220001229.1 9TH ST & LOLITA ST 5/30/2022 Mon YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220001230.1 429 SILVA ST 5/30/2022 Mon NO MISSING CHILD
220001231.1 654 LOZANO ST 5/30/2022 Mon NO ERROR
220001235.1 1300 2ND ST 5/31/2022 Tue no VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220001240.1 11TH ST & OLLER ST 5/31/2022 Tue YES BREAKING TRACTION VC 23109
220001241.1 830 TULE ST 5/31/2022 Tue YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
220001242.1 543 STAMOULES ST 5/31/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220001243.1 543 STAMOULES ST 5/31/2022 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT



ALL CRIMES

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022 - MAP

®
®

Legend
OTHER CRIMES

GRAND THEFT AUTO

VANDALISM

WARRANT ARREST



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

CRIME TYPE Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Grand Total

 GRAND THEFT AUTO 1 1

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 1

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) 1 1 1 3

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1 1 1 3

BREAKING TRACTION 1 1 2

COMMERCIAL BURGLARY 1 1

CRIMINAL THREAT 1 1

DISTURBANCE 1 1

DUI ARREST 1 1 3 1 6

ERROR / CANCELLED 1 1 1 1 4

FOUND PROPERTY 1 1

GRAND THEFT 1 2 1 4

GRAND THEFT AUTO 5 4 1 1 3 2 1 17

HIT & RUN 1 1 2

INCIDENT REPORT 1 1 1 2 2 4 1 12

MENTALLY UNSTABLE 1 2 1 1 5

MISSING CHILD 1 1

NARCOTICS VIOLATION 2 4 3 3 12

OPEN CONTAINER 1 1

PAROLE VIOLATION 1 1

PETTY THEFT 2 1 1 1 5

POSSESSION PROPERTY/STOLEN 1 1 2

PUBLIC HAZARD 1 1

PUBLIC INTOXICATION 1 1 2

REPOSSESSION 2 3 1 6

RESISTING 1 2 3

ROBBERY 1 1

SEX OFFENSE 1 1 1 3

SEX REGISTRANT 1 1

SHOPLIFTING 1 1

SIMPLE ASSAULT 1 1

RECKLESS DRIVING 1 1

TRAFFIC COLLISION 1 1 1 2 5

VANDALISM 2 1 3 3 3 1 4 17

VEHICLE BURGLARY 1 1 2

VEHICLE STORAGE 3 2 1 1 1 8

WARRANT ARREST 5 5 4 2 1 2 19

Grand Total 28 30 23 23 20 17 16 157



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022 - ARRESTS

11

14

9

4

6
5 5

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

ARRESTS PER DAY OF WEEK

DAYS ARRESTS
Sun 11
Mon 14
Tue 9
Wed 4
Thu 6
Fri 5
Sat 5

Grand Total 54



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022 - CITES

19 18

28

19

15

29

23

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thu Fri Sat

CITATIONS PER DAY OF WEEK
CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK

220000939.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000942.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000943.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000945.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000946.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000947.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000948.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000949.1 5/1/2022 Sun
220000951.1 5/2/2022 Mon
220000962.1 5/3/2022 Tue
220000966.1 5/3/2022 Tue
220000975.1 5/4/2022 Wed
220000976.1 5/4/2022 Wed
220000978.1 5/4/2022 Wed
220000979.1 5/4/2022 Wed
220000984.1 5/5/2022 Thu
220000987.1 5/5/2022 Thu
220000988.1 5/5/2022 Thu
220000990.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220000993.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220000995.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220000996.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220000997.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220000998.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220000999.1 5/6/2022 Fri
220001002.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001005.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001006.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001007.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001008.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001009.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001010.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001011.1 5/7/2022 Sat
220001016.1 5/8/2022 Sun
220001023.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001025.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001026.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001027.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001028.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001029.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001030.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001031.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001032.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001033.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001034.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001035.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001036.1 5/10/2022 Tue
220001041.1 5/11/2022 Wed
220001042.1 5/11/2022 Wed
220001043.1 5/11/2022 Wed

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220001045.1 5/11/2022 Wed
220001048.1 5/12/2022 Thu
220001051.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001052.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001055.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001056.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001058.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001059.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001060.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001062.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001063.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001064.1 5/13/2022 Fri
220001069.1 5/14/2022 Sat
220001070.1 5/14/2022 Sat
220001071.1 5/14/2022 Sat
220001072.1 5/14/2022 Sat
220001073.1 5/14/2022 Sat
220001074.1 5/14/2022 Sat
220001087.1 5/16/2022 Mon
220001088.1 5/16/2022 Mon
220001096.1 5/18/2022 Wed
220001099.1 5/18/2022 Wed
220001101.1 5/18/2022 Wed
220001104.1 5/18/2022 Wed
220001109.1 5/19/2022 Thu
220001110.1 5/19/2022 Thu
220001113.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001114.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001115.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001116.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001117.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001118.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001119.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001120.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001121.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001122.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001123.1 5/20/2022 Fri
220001124.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001125.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001126.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001128.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001129.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001130.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001131.1 5/21/2022 Sat
220001137.1 5/22/2022 Sun
220001141.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001142.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001143.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001145.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001148.1 5/23/2022 Mon

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220001149.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001150.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001151.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001152.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001153.1 5/23/2022 Mon
220001155.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001156.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001159.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001161.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001162.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001164.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001165.1 5/24/2022 Tue
220001168.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001169.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001170.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001171.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001174.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001177.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001178.1 5/25/2022 Wed
220001180.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001181.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001182.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001183.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001184.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001185.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001188.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001189.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001191.1 5/26/2022 Thu
220001199.1 5/27/2022 Fri
220001202.1 5/28/2022 Sat
220001203.1 5/28/2022 Sat
220001211.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001212.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001213.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001215.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001216.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001217.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001218.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001219.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001220.1 5/29/2022 Sun
220001226.1 5/30/2022 Mon
220001227.1 5/30/2022 Mon
220001228.1 5/30/2022 Mon
220001232.1 5/30/2022 Mon
220001233.1 5/30/2022 Mon
220001234.1 5/31/2022 Tue
220001236.1 5/31/2022 Tue
220001237.1 5/31/2022 Tue
220001238.1 5/31/2022 Tue
220001239.1 5/31/2022 Tue
220001244.1 5/31/2022 Tue

DAYS COUNT

Sun 19

Mon 18

Tues 28

Wed 19

Thu 15

Fri 29

Sat 23

Grand Total 151



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022 – VEHICLE STOPS

TOTAL VEHICLE STOPS – 270

▪ WITH CASE NUMBERS – 160

▪ WITHOUT CASE NUMBERS - 110

160

110

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

CASES NO CASES

VEHICLE STOPS 



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

Dec
em

ber

Ja
nua

ry

Feb
ruary

Marc
h

Apri
l

May Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Aug
ust

Sep
tem

be
r

Octo
ber

Nov
em

ber

Dec
em

ber

20
22

 To
tal

s

APR-M
AY%

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Rape 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Other Sex Offense 1 0 1 1 0 3 5 NON-CAL
Robbery 0 1 0 0 1 1 3 0%
Aggravated Assault 2 2 2 2 2 1 9 -50%
Aggravated Assault (DV) 2 0 3 5 2 3 13 50%
Simple Assault 1 1 2 4 1 1 9 0%
Simple Assault (DV) 1 1 2 0 0 0 3 NON-CAL
Residential Burglary 0 1 1 3 0 0 5 NON-CAL
Commercial Burglary 2 0 1 2 0 1 4 NON-CAL
Auto Theft 9 5 6 7 10 17 45 70%
Grand Theft 17 4 7 8 5 4 28 -20%
Petty Theft 1 6 7 5 4 5 27 25%
Vehicle Burglary 1 7 2 3 1 2 15 100%
ID Theft/Fraud 2 0 0 1 1 0 2 -100%
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Vandalism 11 12 10 9 16 17 64 6%
Hate Crimes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Possession of Firearm 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Possession of Knife 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 NON-CAL
DUI Arrests 1 3 7 9 4 6 29 50%
Public Intoxication 1 0 2 3 1 2 8 100%
Narcotics Violation 3 5 6 6 7 12 36 71%
Parole/Restraining Order Violation 0 2 2 1 0 1 6 NON-CAL
Warrant Arrest 20 14 13 15 16 19 77 19%
Mental Health Reports 2 0 2 2 3 5 12 67%
Runaway / Missing 2 1 2 1 4 1 9 -75%
Trespass 0 3 3 6 0 0 12 NON-CAL
TOTALS 80 68 82 94 78 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 423 29%



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

GRAND THEFT AUTO:  TOTAL –17

➢ 9 older model Chevys
➢ 7 older model Hondas
➢ 1 Ford Expedition

ARPIL GRAND THEFT AUTO:  TOTAL –10

➢ 5 older model Chevys
➢ 4 older model Hondas



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MAY 2022

VANDALISMS:  TOTAL –19

➢ 11 to vehicles
➢ 3 to residences
➢ 3 businesses

MAY VANDALISMS:  TOTAL –16

➢ 12 to vehicles
➢ 3 to residences
➢ 1 to school


	6-28-22 City Council Meeting Agenda
	6-14-22 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Castro at 6:00 p.m.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List
	21-10 CC Staff Report 2022-0628
	Ordinance No. 22-01 (WJH Edits) (01428802)
	Animal Control
	Sheet1

	Code Enforcement
	Sheet1

	Police Department

	AGENDA: 


